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January 31, 2014

Matt A. Moore, P.E.  
ClayMoore Engineering
1105 Cheek Sparger Road
Colleyville, Texas  76034
RE:
McDonald’s - Old Town  MRP

 

File #  J13 / E053
2305 Central Avenue  NW  
Lot 5-B, Block 2, Traction Park Addition
Erosion and Sediment Control (ESC) Plan 
 PE Stamp:  1/27/14       
Dear Mr. Moore: 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 1/28/2014, the referenced Erosion Sediment Control (ESC) Plan is approved for site Building Permit.   
Please forward an electronic copy of sheets C-1, C-3 & C-4 to me for our records. 

Remember, the Contractor and Owner must also complete the eNOI (Notice Of Intent) through the EPA website, at least 14-days prior to construction.   

If you have any questions, please email at grolson@cabq.gov or phone (505) 924-3994.  
Sincerely, 
Gregory R. Olson, P.E.

Senior Engineer

Orig:
Drainage file  J13-E053
c.pdf
Addressee via Email: Matt@ClayMooreENG.com  
    Richard J. Berry, Mayor
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